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M E M O R A N D U M 
	
 
TO:  23rd Navajo Nation Council  
 
 
FROM: _____________________________________ 
  LoRenzo Bates, Speaker 
  23rd Navajo Nation Council  
 
DATE:  June 21, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: ANNOUNCEMENT OF WORK SESSION REGARDING LEGISLATION NO. 0121-16 
 
 
This memorandum serves to inform Naabik’iyátí’ Committee members of a work session 
scheduled for Wednesday, June 29, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. in the Council Chamber in Window 
Rock, Arizona.  

The work session is in reference to Legislation No. 0121-16: Opposing hydraulic fracturing 
within the Navajo Nation. As you recall, on May 26, the Naabik’iyátí’ Committee directed the 
Office of the Speaker to schedule a work session to further discuss this important issue with 
supporting and opposing entities.  

I strongly urge all members of the Naabik’iyátí’ Committee to attend. If you have any questions, 
please contact Chief of Staff Pete Ken Atcitty with the Office of the Speaker at (928) 871-7160. 
Thank you. 

 

Cc: Office of the President and Vice President  
 Office of Legislative Counsel  
 Office of the Attorney General  


